
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Heritage Markham Committee     
 
FROM:  Evan Manning, Senior Heritage Planner  
 
DATE: October 9, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Minor Heritage Permit Applications 
 Delegated Approval by Heritage Section Staff 

30 Wilson Street, Markham Village 
2665 Bur Oak Avenue, Part IV 
12 Wismer Place, Part IV (Markham Heritage Estates) 
158 Main Street, Unionville 

 
Files: 24 191291 HE, 24 191260 HE, 24 190856 HE, 24 192511 HE 
     

 
The following Minor Heritage Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the 
delegated approval process: 
 

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken 

30 Wilson Street 
(MVHCD) 

24 191291 HE Installation of new balcony guards and 
repair of building exterior 

2665 Bur Oak Avenue 
(Part IV) 

24 191260 HE Laying of new asphalt shingles 

12 Wismer Place (Part IV) 24 190856 HE Laying of cedar shingles on the roof of the 
dwelling and installation a galvanized 
metal roof on the accessory building  

158 Main Street (UHCD) 24 192511 HE Construction of an HVAC enclosure 

 
Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham  
 
THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on the Minor Heritage Permits approved by 
Heritage Section staff under the delegated approval process. 
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